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Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: B. Todd Glover, City Administrator

DATE: July 21, 2017

SUBJECT: Study Session Date of Monday, July 24, 2017

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, July 24,
2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3™ Floor Council Conference Room/Council Chambers located
at 100 Georgia Avenue.

The following are among the topics for discussion and review:

ITEM 1. FINANCE: Contract With CEC, Development, LLC
Related to Utilization of Solar Energy — Council
Discussion

By conference call representatives from CEC will provide additional information and
discuss with Council the proposed contract with CEC Development, LLC for utilization
of solar energy.

Please refer to ATTACHMENT #9 from your agenda packet of July 17, 2017, for the
proposed ordinance, the Savings Proposal, and the Capacity Commitment Agreement.

ITEM 2. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: Facilities in_Riverside Village at Hammond’s
Ferry — Council Update

An update on the facilities within Riverside Village at Hammond’s Ferry will be
presented to Council.



